State of New Hampshire - Department of Safety
VISION Card Creation System (CCS) RFP 2015-072
Addendum 3
Vendor Questions and Answers

?\‘T:E:: szwgl:er RFPNF;an:aLg;fph Requirement Statement Question Answer
1 N/A General Current Price-Per-Card What is the current price-per-card and has |Was $2.417 per card/ increased to $2.657
it changed during the course of the on 1/15/15.
contract?
2 4 1. Overview |The purpose of this Request for Proposal |Does the reference to AAMVA compliant |[Yes
(RFP) is to procure a full set of services credentials mean the current 2013
that will capture images, produce AAMVA |AAMVA DL/ID Card Design Standard?
compliant credentials (permanent cards),
integrate with VISION our Driver Licensing
management system and provide support
for the workstations and central
production environment.
3 4 1. Overview |The first phase of the VISION software is  |Will the CCS be implemented at the same |Yes our intention is to implement both
due to be implemented in the fourth time as when the first phase of the VISION [simultaneously
quarter of 2015. software is implemented?
4 6 1.2 Vendor Inquiry Period ends (final inquiries [Initial answers to inquiries sometimes Not at this time but we will make every
due) 02/05/2015 require clarification to allow vendors to effort to formally answer all questions in a
fully understand a requirement. Will you |timely manner allowing for follow up
please allow a two day period to address |questions prior to 2/10 if needed.
follow up questions?
5 6.2.1 42 The State will use a scoring scale of 1,000 ([Please confirm there are three factors not |Three is correct

points, which shall be applied to the
Solution as a whole. Points will be
distributed among four (3) factors:

4.




42

6.2.1.1

The Vendor’s Proposed Software Solution
will be allocated a maximum score of 250
points. These points will be distributed
among the following sub-factors for the
software Solution:
¢ Vendor’s responses to software
requirements
¢ Vendor’s demonstration of software
functionality
¢ Flexibility/maintainability of software
¢ Technical architecture

Of the 250 points how many points are
assigned to each of the categories?

We will not be any additional detail on
scoring criteria
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6.2.1.2

Vendor Project Approach will be allocated
a maximum score of 250 points, which will
be based on the following:
Implementation, Data Conversion, Testing,
Training, Overall Project

Management and Staffing Approach.

Of the 250 points how many points are
assigned to
each of the categories?

There will not be any additional detail on
scoring criteria

A-2

A-2-9

Migration plan must address all the issues
associated with data migration including
but not limited to data field mapping
between systems, data cleanup on legacy
system, data migration timelines to ensure
availability for appropriate testing
schedules.

Please clarify the State’s expectations of
the tasks required for “data cleanup on
the legacy system”.

Data clean up on the legacy system is the
responsibility of the state. The successful
vendor must be able to migrate data for
all transactions that are pending at the
time of the go-live date.

A-3

A-2-14

Vendor must provide a Disaster Recovery
plan and a Business Continuity plan. This
plan must detail how services will be
continued if major problems are
encountered anywhere in the technology
infrastructure or in the event of a disaster
at any point in time during the project or
post-implementation. The Disaster
Recovery procedures must be provided in
a check list format. 99.999% (hours of use)
uptime is paramount in this environment.

Please confirm that the five nines
availability requirement applies only to the
server environment.

That is correct




10 A-4 A-2-28 The technology solution must meet the Please confirm the “current service level” |That is correct
current service level. The solution must  |is three seconds or less.
provide an average response time of three
seconds or less for each service tested
during Tuning and Stress testing. Those
which fail to meet this requirement shall
require approval by the State or shall be
required to be re-worked until the
objective is met.
11 C-1 C-1 Annual Service and Support Pricing How is the pricing of the initial contract The initial five year term is assigned the
Worksheet term and the extension years used in the |most weight
price calculation? Please clarify what price
will be used to assign price points and how
that price will be calculated.
12 C-8 [Final item of Capturing of document image scanning. How and where are current scanned Current documents are scanned in JPeg
Topic 13 Please describe how the data contained in [documents stored? format and stored on the Marquis ID
our current Marquis system could be Systems Server (central server).
integrated into your solution?
13 C-8 [Final item of Capturing of document image scanning. Please provide specifications of the Interface is expected to interact with
Topic 13 Please describe how the data contained in |interface to VISION for storing scanned VISION through a web service with the
our current Marquis system could be documents. scanned document included as part of
integrated into your solution? web service message body as a base 64
encoded Jpeg.
14 C-12 Topic 28 The project schedule must be coordinated [Could the State please provide the Yes see addendum 2

with the VISION project. The VISION
project schedule is Attachment 3.

referenced Attachment 3 VISION Project
Schedule?




15 A-2 A-2-7 The conversion validation testing must Would the state please clarify the types, [See answer to question 11.
replicate the entire flow of the converted |formats and quantities of legacy data to
data through the new system software be imported into the new solution?
solution. Conversion consists of two (2)
separate testing phases. First the legacy
data must be migrated to the new
database and then validated that the data
has been committed to the correct fields
in the new database. In addition, all
reports prior to the conversion on the
legacy database should match similar
reports run against the data after
migration to ensure all information has
been converted correctly.
16 A-4 A-2-27 Average response time must be two Would the state please specify for which [All functions that interact with the VISION
seconds or less functions an average response time of 2 [software.
seconds or less is required?
17 A-4 A-2-28 The technology solution must meet the Would the state define the meaning of All functions that interact with the VISION
current service level. The solution must “service” in this context? software.
provide an average response time of three
seconds or less for each service tested
during Tuning and Stress testing. Those
which fail to meet this requirement shall
require approval by the State or shall be
required to be re-worked until the
objective is met.
18 C-1 RFP page C-1 includes actual card What factors likely contributed to the 5 year renewal cycle every 5th year
production volumes for years 2010 — 2011 low volume (such as renewal cycle) |volume drops by approximately 40% for
2014. Relative to other years, 2011 had a |and is it reasonable to anticipate a that year
notability lower card volume of comparable volume drop within the FY 2014 — 344,427
approximately 204K. VISION CCS RFP contract or option years? [FY 2013 - 356,816
Can NH please also provide annual card FY 2012 — 348,803
volume for years 2004 — 2009 so that we [FY 2011 — 203,869
can better forecast possible future card FY 2010 - 304,673
issuance volume?
19 Excluding postage, what is the current Was $2.417 per card/ increased to $2.657

price per credential NH pays for the
current credentialing system?

on 1/15/15.




20 20 4.6 Project Budget/Price Limitation Can NH please provide the annual Not To [Card production is paid for out of
Exceed budget for the vendor scope as operating funds budgeted on a biennial
identified in the VISION Card Creation basis. Budgeted using expected card
System (CCS) RFP? volume times price per card.

21 Appendix C [Pricing Worksheet Is the CCS vendor responsible for Postage will be paid for by the state and
credential postage and if so how would NH|should not be included in the cost per
prefer the pricing worksheet represent card. Vendor-site print farm will invoice
postage cost? for postage separately

22 Attachments 1 |Interface HLD “Application Screens” Would NH consider/prefer that the CCS That is an acceptable approach.

&2 online and batch functions use VISION’s
DCRM forms and other user interface
components rather than separate CCS
vendor provided application GUIs?
23 Automated document verification Would NH consider a single stand-alone  |We expect a document verification device

component of the CCS

verification application and license per a
DMV location rather than one per
workstation?

Thank

at each CSR work station. The licensing
approach is the responsibility of the
vendor.




